
United Nations 

GE NE HlL 
ASSE~IBLY 
SIXTH SESSION 

O~cial ~ecords 
. .. __ 

;-- · 

' 

FIRST comnTTEE 46 Is l 
MEETING 

Friday, 30 November 1951, at 3 p.m. 

Palais de Chaillot, Paris 

CONTEN TS 

R l · l" · · d bal ed · Page egu anon, 1m1tat10n an anc reduct1on of all armed forces and all armaments l 
(A/1943, A/C.l/667, AfC.l/668, A/C.l/669 and AfC.1/670) (continued) ..... 

Inte{~~~:!~~~-t~~l-~~ ~~o.~~~ ~~~~~~ :. ~~~~r.t.~f.t~·e· ~~~i~~e~-~~~~~1~~.(~/~~~~~ 55 

Chairman : Mr. Finn MoE (Norway). 

Regulation, limitation and balanced reduction of all 
armed forces and all armaments (A/1943, AfC.1f667, 
AfC.1f668, A/C.1/669 and AfC.1f670) (continued) 

[Item 66]• 

International control of atomie energy : report of the 
Committee of Twelve (A/1922) (continued) 

[Item 16]• 

CONSIDIJRATION OF THE JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED 
BY I RAQ, PAKISTAN AND SYRIA (A/C.l /670) 

1. Mr. GUNDERSEN (Norway) was grateful to Iraq, 
Pakistan and Syria for having suggested in their draft 
resolution (AfC.l/670) the meeting of the four Powers in 
a sub-committee, and to the four Powers for having accepted 
in principle that suggestion. It would make possible a 
discussion to find out where views coincided and where 
they differed. 

2. The function of the proposed sub-committee was 
exploratory and the object of the amendment submitted 
by Norway (AfC.l/672) was to make that task eac;ier by 
clarifyng the terms of reference. That amendment had 
been put forward in the conviction that the three sponsors 
of the joint draft resolution had not intended the four 
Powers and the President of the General Assembly to enter 
into all the details of the vast problems involved in disarm­
ament and the control of atomic energy with a view to 
making substantive proposals. The sub-committee should 
rather give the Committee some guidance as to future 
steps to be taken. 

3. The Norw~ian delegation a~reed with the repres­
entative of Boliv1a that a time linut should be established 
and so proposed in slightly different terms but did not 
regard the differences as being of great importance. 

4. Mr. COSTA DU RELS (Bolivia) stated that the 
proposal of Iraq, Pakistan and Syria was very timely but 
it did not prescribe any deadline for the work of the sub­
committee. 

• Jnclicotcs the item number on the General Assembly agenda. 

5. The Bolivian amendment (A/C.i /671/Rev. 1) would 
not only do that, as did point 2 oft he Norwegian amendment, 
but would explicitly ask the President of the General 
Assembly to present the report. It was not intended to 
give the President a mandate to draw ur a personal report 
but only to follow the usual practice o having the report 
presented hy therpresiding officer. 

?· _Faris EL-KHOURY Bey (Syria) expressed his gratif­
ICation at the acceptance by the four Powers of the proposal 
for a sub-committee. 

7. As to a time limit, the sponsors had thought it better 
to allow the four Powers to decide how much time was 
required. However, one of the su~ested dates, if acceptable 
to the four Powers, would be satisfactory, and would show 
the desire for an early report. 

8. The sponsors had also believed that the President of 
the General Assembly s.hould be asked to preside, esp. ecially 
because their Chairman was occupied with the work of the 
First Committee. The sponsors accepted the Norwegian 
amendment to the terms of reference. H owever, it should 
be made clear that the object of the sub-committee was 
not merely to exhaust all avenues of approach but to reach 
an agreement that would dispose of the question. 

9. Mr. :viOCH (France) expressed, on behalf of the 
United Kingdom and the United States as well as his own 
delegation, appreciation of the proposal of Iraq, Pakistan 
and Syria,iwhich they had accepted. They supported the 
Norwegian amendment which made the terms of reference 
more comprehensive and objective. The terms of reference 
should enable the sub-committee to seek common ground 
in the realm of procedure rather than of substance. The 
amendment, moreover, made it clear that the respons­
ibility remained with the First Committee by making 
provision for a report. Whether it would be possible to 
produce a final report by 10 December could not be foreseen, 
but at least a progress report could be made. 

10. The Norwegian amendment in this respect appeared 
to be preferable to the Bolivian text. Mr. Moch inquired 
whether the latter had been withdrawn. 

55 
AjC. l/SR.461 



ivi:) said his delegation 
(AfC.l/671/Rev. 1). 

(Union of Soviet Socialist 
that his delegation ··cgarded the original 

the terms of reference proposed for th~:: 
ta;lxlLitttee as preferable to the te'{t of the Norwegian 

The original d raft resclut ion clearly stated 
of formulating propm als concerning the 

of armed forces and armaments and the abolition 
, "Weapons, while the Norwe ~ian text made only 

reference to the formulation )f proposals. 

Sovj.et Union delegation would support the 
·the original draft resolution. 

AL-JAMAL I (Iraq) stated that there was no 
t~iliffeJ~en•ce in regard to the spiri t and the objectives 

sponsors and the Norwegian delegation. 
~nin,olciD'was a secondary matter and the Comm!ttee 

the Norwegian amendment (A/C.l/672) 
th2t of Lebanon (AJC.l /674) . 

to the Chilean ame11dment (A/C.l /673), 
.,.-,, ............ endorsed the remarks •lf the representative 

also recalled the mediatory experience of the 
of the General Assembly on the Berlin question 
In the matter of a time limit. it would be helpful 
at least a preliminary report iu ten days. I:Iowever, 
be hoped that the four Powers would seek to 

areas of agreement whi :h might later be 

CHAIRMAN stated that ht: was fully occupied 
work of the First Commi :tee and urged the 

~lata1:ive of Chile to withdraw point 1 of his amendment 
related to the chairmanship of the sub-committee. 

· C~ MAL IK (Lebanon) expressed his support 
re&olution submitted by Iraq, Pakistan and 
the Norwegian amendment. However, any 

lliilnii~.e, in addition to taking ao:count of documents 
it, be able to entertain new proposals. 
I 

~t end,1 the Lebanese delegation submitted an 
amenament (A/C.l/674) to the text of the 

amendment (AJC.l/672), suggesting that the 
well as any new proposals made by any of its 

the course of its delil •erations " be added 
~JliU'Iignlph (ii) of the first open .tive paragraph. 

. ·certain drafting matters, M ·. Malik had some 
to make, namely, that in the third paragraph 

._ ··l'fl~Oblle of the draft" resolution, the word " for " 
" the regulation " and " the abolition ", 

the first two paragraphs of the preamble 
" noting " be subst itu1ed for the word 

Ml!lti<lerltng " 

regard to the Norwegian an endment, it was to 
the terminolo~ instructing the sub-committee 

"proposals which it could a~ee to recommend" 
preclude the possibility of 1 he sub-committee's 
a ~rt even if no agreement was reached. 

MAZA (Chile) recalled the reasons which had 
hit delegation to submit its amendments and 

·stated at the 459th meetirg. The intention in 
. · of the First Committee preside over 

the sub-committee was to avoid the procedural deluys 
which W•)uld be involved in arranging for the President 
of the G eneral Assembly to preside. Their objective had 
been d liciency and c"\pcdition . With regard to the time 
limit, tht: Chilean dclt:gation was prepared to accept the 
deadline of 10 December if that was the will of th~:: 
Committ•!e. 

22. The Chilean dek-gation would withdraw its amendment 
(A/C.l /673). 

2~. Mr. RELAUN DE (Peru) said that his delegation 
would vote for the draft resolution of Iraq, Pakistan 
and Syri:l, with 1he amendments submitted by Norway 
and Lebanon. 

24. Those amendments would clarify the terms of reference 
and give the sub-committee full powers to consider. If the 

. sub-committee proved unable to reach unanimous agreement 
upon proposals, they should nevertheless report upon the 
situation in an objective manner through a joint report. 
The report to be presented in ten days need not be final 
and if the sub-committee was making progress, its duration 
could be prolonged. 

25. Mr. BA T LLE BERRES (Uruguay) supported the 
Iorwegian amendments t o the draft resofution submitted 

by Iraq, Pakistan and Syria. A time limit for the conclusion 
of the sub-committee's work was necessary. 

26. T he representative of Uruguay opposed the idea that 
the sub-committee should be required to submit a 
unanimous report. Pointing out that any restrictions 
would make it less likely that the four Powers could agree 
on a solution, he emphasized that the door should be left 
open for each Power to make a separate report. 

27. Mr. GUNDERSEN (Norway) saw no substantial 
difference between the amendment submitted by his 
delegation and the position of the USSR delegation. The 
Norwegian amendment stated clearly that the sub-committee 
could discuss all the proposals and amendments submitted 
to the Committee. 

28. He accepted the Lebanese amendment (A/C.l/674) 
to the amendment submitted by Norway. It was intended 
in the Norwegian amendment that the sub-committee 
should submit a report in any case, regardless of whether or 
,not agreement was reached. 

29. Mr. SANGU INETTI (Argentina) explained that 
he would vote in favour of the draft resolution of Iraq, 

·Pakistan and Syria, since there could! be no hope for the 
success of any plan, regardless of the majority it might 
secure in the General Assembly, as long as ·there was no 
agreement between the great Powers. 

30. Mr. URRUT IA HOLGUI N (Colombia) stated that 
his delegation had always been of the opinion that the 
problem of disarmament should be examined primarily by 
the great Powers. Therefore, it would support the joint 
draft resolution submitted by Iraq, Pakistan and Syria. 

31. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the preamble of 
the joint draft resolution submitted by Iraq, Pakistan and 
Syria (A/C.l/670) including the drafting changes proposed 
by the representative of Lebanon. 

The preamhl~ was adopted unanimously. 



46lst Meeting-30 November 1951 57 

32. Sir Mohammad ZAFRULLA KHAN (Pakistan) 
recognized the desirability of requiring the sub-committee 
to report within a specific period of time and he therefore 
supported the Norwegian amendment to that effect. lf it 
so desifed, the sub-committee could obviously request 
more time. He also supported point I of the Norwegian 
amendment, in the conviction that it would in no way 
detract from the importance of the second paragraph of 
the preamble of the joint draft resolution. 

3~. Mr. VYSH I NSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) explained that his previous statement expressing 
a preference for the original text of the joint draft resolution 
of Iraq, Pakistan and Syria could not be construed as an 
objection to the Norwegian amendment. The matter was 

Printed in Fr8J'lce 

----------------------
pu rely a question of wording, especially in view of the 
clarification made by the Norwegian representative. 

;j-t . The C HAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment 
submitted by the representative of ~orway (AfC.l ftiTl.), as 
modified by the amendment of Lebanon. 

The amendment was adopted unanimously. 

:15. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote as a whole the 
joint draft resolution submitted by Iraq, Pakistan and 
Syria (A/C.1/G70), as amended. 

The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted ullllnimously. 

The meeting rose at 4..1 .') p.m. 

D-93 •oo-December 19S I- J,6oo 




